
Minutes

Town of LakeParl Florida

Regular Commission Meeting
January 17200730pm

Town CommissionChamhels535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of aRegular Commission Meeting on WednesdayJanuary 17 2007 at730pm Present were Mayor CastroViceMayor Daly Commissioners
Balius Carey and Osterman Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli Attorney KarenRoselli and Town Cleric Vivian Mendez

Vivian Mendez led the Invocation

Mayor Castro led the Pledge ofAllegiance
Town Cleric Vivian Mendez performed the Roll Call

ADDITIOliSDEIEIIONSAPPROVAL OF AGENIA
Discussion of additional Public Works position deferred until new town manager starts on
February 1 2007

Motion A anotion vas made by Commissioneralius to defer discussion of additional
Public Works position until mew townmanager startsViceMayor Daly made the
second

Vote onMotion

Motion passed50

Public Comment4

BeytBostrui145I Flagler Blvd stated that the Lake Park Soccer Team placed 3r in the state
championship and brought honor to the Town ofLalce Pzlc She stated that the tournament took
place in Wellingtoza and there were thousands ofpeople in attendance She stated that the team
may beeligible for the sectionmeeting in the Carolinas

Coznnissioner Osterman suggested that an article about the soccer team be written up withpictures for the Town newsletter

r Commission Aye aY Other
Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Coznznissioner

Carey X i
Commissionez

i

Osterman X

ViceMayor

Daly X

Mayor

Castro X

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page 1



John Glidden OlivesGlrddenAchitects gave abrieE overview of current goals for Lake Park
Baptist School He stated that they would be coming in very soon with a rezoning applicationHe stated that their goal was to present anoverallmasterplan for the school He stated that therewould be opportunities to do things that would bezlefit the Tow71 He stated that there was an
attempt to grow a high school which would require remodeling on a property that is currentlyzoned residential He stated that theywould be returzlirig with a site plan for review

Mayor Castro stated that his immediate concern as that the entire site including the houses
behind the church and school were approved as par of the campus far Lake Park Baptist SchoolHe stated that the Commission also reviewed the possibility of abandoning the alleyway behindthe school and it was determined that there were reversionary rites He stated that the
Commission allowed the school to pave the area in tle alleyway for connectivity between the
parking lot and the classrooms He stated that he was concerned because zoning was approvedbut renovation of an existing classroom which was an accessory use to the church was turned
down before the application was submitted He stated that Interim Town Manager CynthiaSementelli was looking into the zoning approval that was done in the past

Mr Glidden stated that there were building permit for the library and kindergarten classroomsfor the school He stated that they wanted tomove forward with the rezoning application workcarefully and cooperatively with the Towz1

Mayor Castro stated that there was no definition ofclzurch in the TownsCode He read a
portion ofthe Towns code and stated that he did not understand why a permit to remodel the
school was turned down

CMNENTSBYC111IVdISIN7WN1VAIVArElTWNATTtNY

liaymr Castro

Mayor Castro stated that there was a tree on 6i St that looked terrible and needed to be taken
down

MayorCastro asked for the status ofthe Lake Park partznents

Mayor Castro asked for the status on landscape exemptions for Bev Smith Ford

Mayor Castro asked for the status on the street lighting program He suggested that staff draft aletter to the Publix Corporation with the Commissions signature requesting anew generator thatcould run the whole store for the Publix in Lake Park FIe stated that Publix has provided 30 to50 generators that have been installed in various stores from KeyWest FL to Sebastian FL

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that Publix has submitted aperzxzit fora generator He stated that he did not know the size ofthe generator

Mayor Castro asked that Community DevelopmentLepaztment Director Patrick Sullivan inform
ofsize ofthe new generator for Publix

Mayor Castzostated JourneysInn would be torn dotivn He stated that hemet with the owner of
TourneysInn and John Ctlidden He stated that there would be a phase plan in the first phasewould be to the tear down the JourneysInn and build a second portion ofthe garage and then

Commission Meeting Minutes
Pabe 2



would come back and do the second phase He stated that the architectural firm would becoming to the Commission soon topresent their plans fbr JourneysIm1

Mayor Castro recommended a large clear sign stating that there was a dispatch phone in thereception area placed outside ofthe Police Department Building

ViceiVlayeDaly

ViceMayor Daly expressed concern that there was no discussion of a trailer for the ball field onthe agenda He stated that he spent time searching for a trailer and that he found approximately35 toS trailers still available in Port Saint Lucie He stated that he had aprice comparison sheet
on trailers ranging in size from 30 to 70 feet He stated that he didnt understand why nothinghad been done to obtain a trailer for the ball field

ViceMayor Daly stated that he did not see a discussion for fencing at the ball field on theagenda for discussion and stated that it had also faliezzto the wayside

ViceMayorDaly asked howmany employees have been cross trained in order tomove up into azzew pay range

ViceMayor Daly asked why Jupiter had volunteesto take care of dispatching and receptionwork

Je KrollIubllc iTOrks Director
Toe Kroll Public Worlcs Director stated that there were several employees that have obtainedCDLs but they were not interested in changing positions He stated that he had 10 trucks and 9drivers for the Sanitation Department He stated tlat lte had a driver who would be retiring inJune and it would be September before he could hire someone for the position

Joe Kroll Public Works Director stated that there ware many fallen branches on the tree at 6t Stand stated that he was giving it 30 days to recover before deciding whether or not to take itdown

JaeKzoll Public Works Director stated that a different epoxy was used to adhere the plaques forthe Town He stated that the plaques would have to be broken in order to be removed

CoaramissioaeaBalius

Commissioner Balius stated that Public Works did a good job trimzxzing the trees at Date PahnDr and Banyan Blvd

Commissionez Balius asked for the status ofthebrealwater at the Lake Park Harbor Marina

Commissioner Balius asked how the plaques for tle Town were installed and if there were
preventive measures taken tokeep the plaques from being stolen again

Commissioner Balius stated that Bill Rowan and Nancy Rowan were responsible for getting theTowz7 the Tree CityUSA Award

CxrArnissirer Carey

Commission Meeting Ulinutes

Page 3



Commissioner Carey stated that there leas been work done at One Park Place and at was good tosee that there had been some progress

Commissioner sterman

None

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that uorescent lighting and a dispatch phonewould be added to the reception area ofthe Police1iepartment Building

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that Jupiter had their own dispatch phone

Captain Bouglas Reese stated that there was a proposal giving the Commission several optionswhich included bringing communications back at a cotof80000000 the second option wasan extra console at a cost of50000000 and the third option was to create a direct telephonenumber He stated that the proposal was presented or 4 years ago He stated that he still hadthe proposal in his possession and that he could give at to the new town manager for review

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that the Town was the recipient of the 2006Tree City1TSA CJrowth Award

Lzlterizn Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated tlaat the discussion of the fencing around theball field had been defezred to be discussed when the new town manager begins eznployzneztwith the Town

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated thtthe Tree Board was not active andcurrently had 2members

AttorneyKaienRoselli

None

PL3IC andT1IEI2CMMEN1

None

ClSENTAGICIDaa

1 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes ofJanuazy 3 2007

Public Coznnaent pen
1ljone

kublic Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made byViceMayorlaly tapprove the Consent agendaCommissioner 13alius made the second

Mote onMotion

Conmlissiou Meeting Minutes

Page 4



Commission Aye tiay Other
Mezxzber

Commissioner

Balius X

Carey X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor

Daly X

Mayor

Castro X

Motion passed50

PUDLIC IIEARINGS
ORDINANCE12007 Performance Dord
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNCOMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
LADE PARKFIORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 2 ARTICLE VDIVISION 2 SECTION 2250 ENTITLED ALTERNATIVE SOURCE
sELECTION99 OF THETWNCODE OF IxDIrANCES PERTAINING
TO THE DETERMINATION OF THE MONFIARY AMOUNT OF DID
SECURITI AND PAYIVIENT AND PEPIORyIANCE DOND
REUIRElVIENTS FOR CONSTRUCTIONiROJECTS PROVIDING
FOR SEVERAI3ILITV PROVIDING FOR THE I2lEPIAL OF AI1I LAWS
INCirTFIICT PROVIDING FORCDIFICATIINAlVD PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

PtblgcCoroertOea
None

PublicCoaetClosed

MotiozAaotzotavs made byCorrtrraessiorerDallu to deferOrdlarceNo12007 ViceMayorDaly rraade tle second

Vote onMotion

Cozxzmission

I AyeMezzber
Nay Other

Balius X

Comznissiozler

Carey X

CO1T1m1SSloner

Osterman

MiceMayor

Daly X

Mayor

Castro X

Motion passedS0

Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 5



Mayor Castro asked Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli if she looked into piggybackingwith other municipalities for the Performance Bond

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that she was looking izzto piggybacking withothermunicipalities for the Performance Bond

Conununity Development Director Patrick Sullivani stated that he had done research and foundthat not onemunicipality had written into their code that they have to charge 100 maximum

Attorney Karen Roselli stated that there was a stalute regarding Performance Bonds over
20000000 She explained the statute gave examples and spoke ofother options

ORDINANCE NO022007 fool Ilan

AlV ORDINAITCE OF TIIE TOWN COM1iIISIONOF THETWN OF LADE
PARK FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 7 ARTICLE III SECTIOIT 7870
ENTITLED PARI AVENUEDOVNTOVNDISTItICT AND TAIIIIE 7701
PERiIITTED AD CONDITIONAL tiSES IN THE PARK AVENUE
DOVNTOVN DISTRICT IO Pi2OVIDE LTE REGULATIONS FOR
I3ILLIARD AND POOLROMS PROVIDING FOR SEVERA3ILITVPROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OFIAVS IiCONFILICT PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION AND PROVIDING FORANEFIECTIVE DATEe

Public Corraraaerat Opera
1Vone

Public Coraarraerat Closede

Community Development Department Director Patrick Sullivan stated that he was approachedand asked if alcohol could be sold in the pool hall ouPGrkAve He stated that he researched theTown code azad did not find a definition for apool hall He stated that the pool hall would haveto be classified as a bar Ise stated that the pool hall currently sold beer and wine but did not sellother alcohol He stated that the ordinance needed to be redefined to state pool halls asestablishments that could sell alcohol

Mayor Castro asked that the pool hall be cleaned up

ViceMayor Daly asked ifthere were originally 3 pool tables in the pool hall He stated that it
was his impression that the pool hall was intended to be bar with pool tables

Attorney Karen Roselli explained the ordinance and statfd that it was an ordinance to regulate allpotential pool rooms

Commissioner Balius stated thepool hall would have to sell a lot of alcohol iz order to covertheir rent

Attorney Karen Roselli stated that gross receipts from the Kelsey Club were reviewed and it wasdetermined that their main revenue was generated from1he sale ofalcohol She stated that codeenforcement could have the pool hall shut down if it wasmainly used as a bar She stated thatthe ordinance was defining apool hall as apermitted rase in the Park Avenue Downtown District

Commissioner Carey stated that MizeraksPool Hal wasmainly a pool hall and 10of its use

Commission MeetingMinutes

Page 6



was for the sale ofalcohol

ViceMayor Daly stated that he could not support the ordinance to allow alcohol sales in poolrooms

Commissioner Carey stated that he would like tosee Mizeraks Pool Hall remain the same

Attorney KarenIoselli gave suggestions ofchanges that could be made toMizeraksPool Hall

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that the applicant approached theTown but did not fill out an application

Mayor Castro stated that the applicant should fill out an application and pay the Town

Commissioner Carey suggested that the applicant be informed that the Conzzrzission would like tosee a duplication ofMizeraksPool Ha11

ViceMayorDaly stated that the Cammission was looking for a legitimate pool hall

lotann nzntinwas made by Comaxaissaneralaust defer rdflnanceNa2007 ce1bIayralYmade the seeond

Vote onMotion

Comzzzission Aye 1faY Other
Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commisszoner

Larey X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor

DaIY X

Mayor

Castro X

Motion passed50

Tl1e Commission reached Cozasensus that Qrdinances be authorized by the Cozxzn2ission orapplicant oriented before being placed on the agenda for a Commission Meeting

BLSLiJTfiIOS007 lElorada League fCities
f1 I2ESLJIlFIf3ET@VNC1VINIISSJI1W OF TIDE T4VV11 OF LAKEPFUICIC14IE1VIERSF1HE LOIIALEiGISLATITRE ISf1PFORITHE ISSI1ES11J11JlYILllATED HEREINIIT12fNtHEFlRl1DE1LEGISLAU1S2007LEGISLATi1ESESSIlPublic

CmanentPena None
Public

CorxameatClasdCommission

Meeting Minutes Page

7



Interim Town Manager Cynthia Senlentelli explained Resolution 020107 She stated that it
was a resolution to suppoltthe Florida League ofCities lcey priority issues such as charter
county relations affordable housing and property tax reform

Conlznissioner Osterman stated that at the Florida League of Cities Meeting she attended
they discussed home rule and the importance ofit tomunicipalgocTernment

MotinsA anotion was Bnade byComanissioner Istermaan to approve Resolntiorai050407Coznanissioner alius snarls the second

Vote onMotion

1lotloll

Colnlxlission

Member
Aye ITay Other

Commissioner

Ballus X

Commissioner

Carey X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor

Daly X

Mayor
Castro X

rascPrS1

RESLLTTIiaQ07O107 Change the insurance coverageeIective date
AI2ISI1TIITIIETlTCMMISSIfI1 FTlFIETVI
LADE PARKFLRIIAALTIIIRIZIIV TIIErlWN lYIA1iACER T
CIIAiVETIIEEkECTIVE DATE ICIVEREFOI2 EMPIXEE
LIFE A1VI ACCII4ENTAL DEATII A1llI DISMEIVISERMEIlTT
IIVTStiRAiCESIIRTTERM I4ISAILITLNoTERMIISAILITVIIJNTARI EiNIPIEE LIFE IIVSLTRAIVCEdLIJNTARISPIJSE
LIFE IiVSITRATCE VLT1lIARI CIiILDE11 LIFE INSI1RAlCEIElrTTALISCTRANCE ANI IIEALTIIIiJSJRANE ANIPl24VIIIN
AliTEFFECTIVE DATE

PublicConanent Qpen
None

Public Coznenent Closed

Motions A motion was made byConruissioneralius toapoveIeesoluteoa 070407Cotnanissioxaer Carey made the second

Vote onMotion

Commission Aye jNy
I
Other

Me111ber

Commissioner

Ballus X

Carey X

Conunission Meeting Minutes

Page 8



Osterman X

ViceMayor

Daly X

Mayor
Castro X

Motion passed50

RESGLLTTIGIVG00107 Change Library HOIIHsofoperation
ARESLJTINGF THETVVNCGMMISSIlVFTIIETGiTF LAKE PARKFLGRIDA APPI2GVI1GCHAlGES IN THE IllURS F PERATINFRTHELAKEPRKPLTDLIC LIBRAR3 AIDIRVIDITGAN EFFECTIVE DATER

Public Cornxnent pen
None

PublicCoanent Closed

Motion A motion vas made by Coznnnissioncr Gsterrnan to approve Resolution00107ViceMayor Daly made the second

Vote onMotion

Motion passed50

Discussions and Possible Action

brickPaver Prograrra

Mayor Castro stated that he lilted staffsrecoznmendatior to install tle brick pavers

Interim Town Manager CynthiaSementelli stated that it vas voted at the IastHarbor MarinaAdvisory Board to discontinue the brickpaver program and refund the money She stated thatstaff recommended ordering the eighteeza bricks that were purchased and have them installedShe stated that in good faith the bricks that were paid for should be installed She stated that
there wasa small profit from the bricks that were purchased

MayorCastro recommended extending the tizxze to order brick pavers to amonth

ConzComzssion
Member

Aye Flay

Coznznissioncz

Bali us X

Commissioner

Carey X

Commissioner

Sternlall

ViceMayor

Daly X I
Mayor
Castro X I

Commission Meeting ivtinutes

Pave 9



Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that she spoke tosomeone at the brick paver
company and they stated that the best advertisement for tlae brick paver program was to getbricks installed into the ground

Interim TownManager Cynthia Sementelli stated that she needed adate for adeadline to order
the first set ofbricks She stated that she would keep the brick paver programopen

Twn picture to be displayed an coragmessraaaaaIIeinsfce anWslIngtnDC

Mayor Castro stated that he liked the Town Hall picture

Commissioner sterman asked how large the picturewuld be

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that the picture wouldbe
approximately 11 x14

Commissioner Osterman stated that she liked the Town Hall picture and the Townslogo She
suggested the logo and the picture

Mayor Castro suggested the Town logo be inset into the picture on the bottom left side

Mayor Castro stated that he liked the TownBall picture on the top ofpage 3 ofthe option sheets
provided to the Commission see attached Exhibit He suggested that Interim Town
Manager Cynthia Sementelli select apicture and have the Town logo inset into the picture

Mayor Castro thazcedMaria Davis for being in attendance for the entire Commission Meeting

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page 10



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after amotion to adjourn by
Commissioner Balius and seconded by Commissioner Carey and by unanimous vote the

meeting adjourned at830pm

Mayor Paul Castro

uty Clerk Jessica S epherd

Town ClerkVivian Mendez

nS40
9

o Ste

ORP

Approved on this of Felorygry 2007

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 11



if

r F

o

w c

O
3

F
a

f



y i

S

f
r

f

TS
r

i
sa

1t

4tl

s

4
k

a i
r

1
y

A

i

a
t







s

e 3
1


